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Mr. Bob Hung e
Hung Revocable Trust /

P.0. Box 616 /
Berkeley, CA 94701 S

RE: Undergro?%/rage Tank Referral
823 Adeline Street

Qakland, California

This letter confirms the closure in place of one underground storage tanks (UST)
at subject site. The UST was of single walled steel construction, previously
contained gasoline and had a capacity of 1,000-gallon. Advanced Fuel Services
performed and completed the UST closure in place and International Geologic
LLC provided a report on this project. ‘

The City Of Oakland Fire Department/Hazardous Material Management Program
(OFD/HMMP) staff has reviewed the analytical results. Based on the available
information, this site is considered contaminated and is being transferred to
Alameda County Environmenta! Health for follow up. Attached is a copy of the
transfer form.

Please note the following:

1. The final report should state the samples were analyzed for TPHg and not
TVHg as indicated.

2. The City of Oakland Fire Department was not present for sampling of the
down gradient ground water or soil sampling at the dispenser pad.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (510) 238-7253
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Senior Hazardous Materials Inspector
Cc:.Jerry Wickhami-Alameda Cotinty Environmental - Health
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